



Giovanni Nardulli

SENIOR PARTNER

E-MAIL gnardulli@legance.it
TELEPHONE +39 02 89 63 071 (Milan) +39 06 93 18 271 (Rome)
LANGUAGES Italian, English
OFFICE Milan and Rome, Italy
WEBSITE legance.com

○ Corporate M&A

Giovanni Nardulli focuses on mergers and acquisitions with emphasis on international transactions. He regularly represents Italian and foreign clients, private and listed companies, including multinationals and private equity funds, in significant M&A transactions, joint-ventures, privatisations, company and commercial law issues and real estate transactions.

Giovanni is regularly featured in league tables as one of the notable M&A lawyers in the Italian market and he has been ranked as Leading Partner by The Legal 500 in the Commercial, Corporate and M&A sector.

He represents primary healthcare operators in M&A transactions, including acquisitions of hospitals and other companies in the Healthcare & Life Sciences sector, as well as investments and contracts in the medical and cosmetic use of cannabis.

Giovanni is a Fellow of the American Bar Foundation.

Professional Experience

SENIOR PARTNER | FROM 2013

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

MANAGING PARTNER | 2007 – 2013

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

PARTNER | 1996 – 2007

Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Rome, Italy

RESIDENT PARTNER | 1991 – 1996

Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, New York. Licensed as Foreign Legal Consultant in New York State, U.S.A.

VISITING ATTORNEY | 1989 – 1990

Morrison & Foerster, San Francisco, U.S.A.

Education

1988

Parker School of Foreign and Comparative Law, Columbia University, New York City, U.S.A.

1987

English Law Certificate, City of London Polytechnic, London, United Kingdom

1987

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

1983

Law Degree, *magna cum laude*, Università degli Studi "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy

Publications

He is the author of several publications and has lectured extensively to bar and other organisations in the U.S. and Europe on corporate and commercial topics. Among others:

- *"Law of International Insolvencies and Debt Restructuring"*, co-author. Oceana Publications, 2006;
- *"International Business Negotiations in Italy"*, The ABA Guide to International Business Negotiations, 2005;
- *"EU Cross-border securities offerings: an overview"*, Fordham International Law Journal, Volume 19, February 1996.